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. Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

= —
From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 10:42 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Taufikh (LKKAuta)
Cc: assignments; SUR
Subject: [SPF]: LKK Ref: CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3 // TP: SDV 7948G

LKK Ref: CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3

Hi Veron / Taufikh,
SPF Frankie called up on this case. Please expedite.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: gliviclau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 l:e 0(

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933) r

Tode)-

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 October, 2018 2:43 PM

To: 'Frankie THAY (SPF)' <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDV 7948G

Dear Frankie,

As spoken, kindly ignore the below email.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 1:44 PM

To: 'Frankie THAY (SPF)' <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: 'LKK' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SDV 7948G

Dear Frankie,



. Kindly assist to provide LOD and Coloured Photographs for SDV 7948G.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

. AVCL This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
s www.avg.com




NP 18(115)

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Your Ref : SDV7948G
Our Ref ' QX910X

Date : 26 October 2018

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

51 Ubi Avenue 1 # 01/02-25
Singapore 408933

Dear Sir,

SPF Accidents Claims Section
Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
Police Logistics Department
No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy
#02-12 Singapore 298333

Tel: 64784841
Fax: 64784848

Via Fax only: 62564315

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GOVERNMENT VEHICLE QX910X AND OTHER

VEHICLE SDV7948G ON 10 October 2018

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly arrange for a Pre-Repair Inspection for Vehicle SDV7948G at 2 Pandan Crescent

Level 4,

Please contact Wally Tan (@ 98476178/ 66311506 for appointment.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

-

Frankie Thay

Safe Driving Manager
For ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



MEM118138012 / Borneo Motors (S) Ple Lid - Leng Kee
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 26/10/2018 09.47
SUBMITTED BY: Siti Nabilah Binte Abdul Rahim

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/10/2018 09:57

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlz the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as
repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to

possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
26/10/2018 09:47
10/10/2018 13:45

FIRST LANE ALONG PIE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SDV7948G

PRIME MINISTERS OFFICE
0000000000
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-93875051

LEXUS
I_P460-4,6 (A)

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

17-MD006086-R05

ONG KIM LEONG, KEVIN
S7907503E

16/03/1979

OUTDOOR

07/05/2004

14 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93875051

KEVIN_ONG@SPF.COM.SG
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER AS ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

C/O POLICE SECURITY COMMAND
319513
YES

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

. LAI SER TUN
. MALE

YES

TOA PAYOH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 93 TOA PAYOH CENTRAL TOA PAYOH COMMUNITY BUILDING ,
POSTCODE: 319194 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2519999 - FAX NO: 53548749
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Venhicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

SGX7695P
VOLVO

PRIVATE CAR
TEOW CHEN KELVIN

62510000

Page 2 of 22



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJE5621E
VOLVO

PRIVATE CAR
ONG CHIN LIN CHARLENE

62510000
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Police Report

sivcaroRe WAL

POLICE FORCE T20101010/2134

1014
Police Station Of Origin.
Toa Payoh NP C Report tio Ti201B1010/2134
93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Payoh
Community Bullding SINGAPORE 319184
Tel No 1800-2519808

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made T TVide Report No
10/10/2018 19.08

" Station Diary No .
145

Informant's Particulars i
Name of Informant Address:
ONG KIM LEONG, KEVIN | APT BLK 172 GANGSA ROAD #05-14 SINGAPORE 670172
\D Type /1D No | Contact No.
NRIC NO / S7807503E | Home!Office: Mcbile: 83875051
Nationality | Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN ]
“Sex [Age | Date of Birth l1-,rpe of Infotrman

Male |39 | 16/03/1878 Drver - —— I
Race Languag_e [institution | School Name
Chinese B = .. I IS
Occupatiaon | Dnving Licence Information

CIVIL SERVANT Class 3 B o Date of Expiry:

Type of Non-Injury Date/Time of Type of Location’
Azcidenl Government Vehicle Accident Straight Road |
. | 10/10/2018 13.45 |
Location: |
Along Road 1
PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
 Along PIE(Tuas) near KPE exit
Weather | Road Surface: \ Road Speed Limt;
| Raining | Wet ‘
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: | Traffic Volume

Scanned by CamScanner
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Police Report

SINGAPORE N

POLICE FORCE 0110t 14
244
Polica Station 0" ()‘Hwﬂ Hagen Ho ”ﬂ”nﬂ;if;ﬁﬂ'“
Toa Payoh NP C
93 Toa Payoh Central #01.02 Toa Payoh
Community Building SINGAPORE 318184 connmuation oF REPORT
Tel No 1800-2518900
B - —
K,
ONG KIM LEONG KEVIN S7607503€
Related Vehidle \ SDV7884G (Car) Contact No | 93875051
-liw.rnl:u-‘Clm.c [ NIL Class of Class 3
| Driving Date of Expiry NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | NIL B Date Discharge | NIL
nted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
2 Ve I B :
Name [ Teow Chen Kelvin IDNo | S8614506E
| Related Vehicle SGX7695P (Car) Contact No | 86708918 .
[Hosptal/Clinic | NIL ' Ciassof | Class 3
Driving Date of Expiry NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date | .
| Date Treatment | NIL - Date Discharge | NIL H
No. of Medical Leave NiL of | NIL
Name Ong Chin Lin Charlene 1D No §89311328
Related Vehicle | SJES621E (Car) Conftact No.| B60867 15 ,
HosprallCiini Ciassof | Class: NIL
N L Driving | Date of Expiry NIL !
Licence & |
Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | NIL Date NIL —1|
(No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL of Injury | NIL ‘
Brief Details,

| am a Seccom officer, SS! TO0505 Kevin Ong On 10/10/2018 at about 1345hrs, | was travelling along
the first lane of PIE(Tuas) near KPE exit in vehicle bearing registration no.SDV7948G(SN1) it was raining
at the point of time and the road surface was wet. | was travelling behind my colleagues vahluebuﬂn'i;n
registration no. SJE5621E. When | noticed the frant car brake, | immediately applied my brakes. | then
\Mwuhhdmmmyutu\ningmymmhﬂmmm“hldn.TMurwhichmmvoﬂm
behind of me was also my colleagues’ mmmmwm,saxnwmoxmox} | enquired

with my passenger if he was injured and he informed that he was fine.
"?mch.ckulmuummmwmmﬂanmmsmw.Amrhamlﬁmm

one was injured, | drove off following the front car ta report off. Once we reached our Y
mdm.wmmmm.m&omhmptroﬂMmeanWmddml

Scanned by CamScanner

Page 7 of 22



Police Report

SINGAPORE LT

TRORIDI2134

Police Station Of Qrigin Jola
ToaPayochNPC Raped Mo TI20181010/21 34
93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Payoh

Community Building SINGAPORE 319194  conTIMUATION OF REPORT

Tel No 1B00-2519868

scratch line at the rear bumper | was then instructed by Seccom S&T depariment to lodge a police report

Scanned by CamScanner
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F &Y B TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
\ S’ - - b CoRegNo : 1967000862 www.lexus.com.sg
GST Reg No : MR-8500000-9
ESTIMATE NO.Z ¥
AccountN i
Account Detail R Customer Detail
f£i
Document No
Document Date ErgTH
Year Make Model RegDate Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Lexus Consultant Vehicle In Collected On
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
vBs
ND m/
HE AM
LAB 4y N / vl !
ENSO |
AR : : : @
B . ME_H L] IDEN ' pll )
ECEIVER ] Fb.o+‘
ENABLE RE 5 7 W
AND RE 2,2 64
“. t I ."I 4 ‘1..
EEL I 1 AND
Tohbh 13 14sHANN
s A
Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus. Service your Lexus every o [ @ l { & C if‘ %‘S{
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply. . I
For & on behalf of Y O
& Customer's Signature Change Summary Total & b o ,UE .
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts E ’ r
Labour /
i Less .
. s hence notify Materials
] . Lubrication/Fluid Sy ‘}6 M e,
Others
() during resurvay Amount Due
. party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
« No lllegal modification(s) is allowed
e Supplementary ilem(s) must be resurveyed ang
is subject to final approval Irom Insurance Company -
Acknowledjed by Repairer '
Signature:
Date: .
ACCOUNTS @ Borneo Motors



"N . e TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
\ &t 2 — ggneg N ° 1%7000(%,1 www.lexus.com.sg
TR . o 00-9 lexus Bodycare nees
C 3 e D e 4
A
Account Detail cc?l‘_utﬂ l:'iio E. . Customer Detail

Document No

Document Date = L
Year Make Model RegDate Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Lexus Consultant Vehicle In Collected On
L | Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
B g -:_-.’. . -..'.-1'_.r:-:|'<'f N DAMALED 3000 J£D
JAN METT m’/
.I T -: :vl- \‘1 / 4
v ik “,
LA M (EFTX REAR v
i _‘ REMO [X | L1 ] T™ .
P-L 3' REM . E Al NECESS _-."l_ PARTS, 1 ENABLE 1
AR \
Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus. Service your Lexus every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.

Eor & on hahalf of Customer's Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labour
Materials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Others

Amount Due

ACCOUNTS . Borneo Motors



T s 2 TAX INVOICE Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
- s A - g g -Feg No : 1967000862 www.lexus.con?.sg
A
Account Detail C_mum r_\lo-} 20 Customer Detail
I SRR S
Document Ne -
Document Date W 835683
Year Make Model RegDate Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
HwW UEF41F 201 SHOOD1 144
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Lexus Consultant Vehicle In Collected On
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
rreiey e 2/00.
s _ i ?
ND PANEI Il
E ESET A EPROGRAMME e
E bl ﬁ"x X J
."-P 13
LB IR . H/ -
1§ e AN vapu || Heq s "
2 T4 ~COLER A a
t K ke G.
. A :-.' TN wh Z .
Y o 2 =1 (77 T P
2 1 13-31 E ENGINE 10
B |LE3510-501 INET LOCK, 16 2
LS 12-5020 F Sl ASEY, 128 bf-"'.ua L
2 L 11 OWL TOE £ I3
1,538 ) 'OR, FR 3
P538 FR FENI ARps— 0
Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus. Service your Lexus every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benelits. Conditions apply.
For & on behalf of Customer's Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labour
Materials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Others
Amount Due

ACCOUNTS

. Borneo Motors



TAX INVOICE

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

- r | = — "] H )
.\_—) " “t CoRegNo : 196700086Z wwwlexuscomsg
. 4 GST Remmw ,, , E andar _.--‘ ni
A tN
Account Detail c??l-n: ' .? LATM Customer Detail
Document No ’I ‘ -
At ir . :;-;1,. = h H
DocumentDate ki 683568
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
EZGHW L5 ; SNOO 44
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Lexus Consultant Vehicle In Collected On
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
% : LIt Lo . A
] SO6I UNIT, HEADLAMP . 06. 1 e
! 156 ) T DLAMFE, e
L J7=0UF 11 L. o
[ . -|l -2 : .,1 2 1 L q .
Laneg1-20024 k2 A
4 11 2 {
L ,r l? %
LS 1 =% &0 /_2 3
39 L531 ' 1 1. O N g '
10 o 2133 . 4 ef
41 04 | - s ¥ L
13 L =1 s
44 537-5004C AL ~Y 3
| : . IB-50030 3 a 0
4| 9 1=-501 2% | .
47 611-50186 1 t‘f ~ 136
a8 L52614 ‘ T 977
49 1, ) M/ )
Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus. Service your Lexus every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benelits. Conditions apply.
Por & on behalf of Customer's Signature Change Summary Total
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
& months or 10,000 km (whichever comes lirst) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
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
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Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus, Service your Lexus every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
Forr& i b'ha":: Customer's Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts |
Labour
Materials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Others
Amount Due ’
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Job Instruction 8

INS : TP
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this car has more than one WIP
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Please mark a cross (X) in the box if the following is required:
Photo to be taken by:
Please take photo for : @ ~1E

1. 7item
1.  Supplementary Part
1. B4 Paint
1v. Windscreen (B4 & After Replaceme t_;ﬁ‘»>

—1 Please mark a cross (X) in the box if solar film

Surveyor

v. Others/Remarks: TS \)
A }c o Condpades ("\?\M\A'D ’
Please attach together: @
[ZX] ECU Report (B4 & After Reset)

[_] Chasis Alignment Report ‘f*—:
[_] Wheel Alignment Report

W it
[ 1 Others:

Please mark a cross (X) in the box for services required:

[ ] Premium Rewvitalization/Refinement

[ ] Windscreen Refresh
] Ultimate Rejuvenation/Perfection [ ] Headlamp Refresh
I:\ Nano D Quick Wax
[ ] mnterior [ ] Leatherguard
] Platinum Shine Pro (PSP) [ ] Maintenance - PSP
|:‘ Platinum Shine (PS) D Maintenance - PS
:] Lexus Surface Care (LSC) D Maintenance - LSC J

Remarks:

Vehicle Completion Date:

Version 2.3
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Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus. Service your Lexus every
& months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.

Ry

For & on behall of Customer's Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labour
Materials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Others
Amount Due
COUNTS é Borneo Motor:
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
COUNTS g Borneo Motor:
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Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop to maintain your Lexus. Service your Lexus every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
For & on behalf 0: Customer's Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labour
Materials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Others
Amount Due
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Borneo Motors is the only authorized workshop te maintain your Lexus. Service your Lexus every
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
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3e2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION(SINGAPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 07-11-2018
POLICE ACADEMY SINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : FRANKIE THAY Code: SPF
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 910G Veh. Inspected SDV 7948G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 26/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LEXUS LS460 c.c 4808
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. JTHGL46F 105047449 Colour WHITE
Odometer 46872 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45R19 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45R19 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [245/45R19 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45R19 CONTINENTAL 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  10/10/2018 Inspection Date 26/10/2018
Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTE LTD
2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDV 7948G
' e . : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition wmmap% . 13’):_
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|SEALANT (BONNET, SUPPORT PANEL) (SN) NECESSARY 200.00 200.00
1|REGN PLATE (PO# ) FRONT (SN) BENT 96.00 96.00
1|SEALANT (REAR END PANEL) (SN) * CHECK 100.00 -
1|REGN PLATE (PO# ) REAR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 96.00 -
1|HOOD SUB-ASSY (SN) BENT 2,739.00 2,739.00
12|CLIP @%$2.40 (SN) NECESSARY 28.80 28.80
1|LABEL, COOLER (SN) NECESSARY 11.50 11.50
1|LABEL, HEADLAMP (SN) NECESSARY 6.10 6.10
1|LABEL, STEERING (SN) NECESSARY 4.00 4.00
1|LABEL, ENGINE (SN) NECESSARY 410 4.10
1|FRT BONNET LOCK COVER (SN) DEFORMED 79.20 79.20
1|FRT BONNET LOCK (SN) * CHECK 165.70 -
2|FENDER SUB-ASSY, FR @%36.20 (SN) BENT 1,885.10 1,885.10
1|PAD, COWL TOP (SN) * CHECK 72.40 J
1|PROTECTOR, FR FENDER (SN) * CHECK 7.90 -
1|RETAINER, FR FENDER (SN) NECESSARY 10.30 10.30
2|CLIP @%$2.30 (SN) NECESSARY 460 460
1|UNIT, HEADLAMP (SN) CRACKED 6,006.10 6,006.10
1|BRACKET, HEADLAMP (SN) NECESSARY 63.60 63.60
1|COMPUTER SUB-ASSY (SN) * CHECK 710.00 -

1|RING, O (SN) * CHECK 7.10

1|BULB, HEADLAMP (SN) * CHECK 384.20
1|BULB HEADLAMP NO.1 (SN) * CHECK 85.00 -
8|CLIP @%2.20 (SN) * CHECK 17.60 -
1|PROTECTOR, RADIATOR (SN) * CHECK 60.80 -
1|GRILLE ASSY (SN) CRACKED 1,891.00 1,991.00
1|EMBLEM, SYMBOL (SN) CuT 577.40 577.40
8|BUMPER CLIPS @%$4.00 (SN) NECESSARY 32.00 32.00
1|RETAINER, BUMPER RH (SN) NECESSARY 67.90 67.90
1|RETAINER, BUMPER LH (SN) NECESSARY 67.90 67.90
1|RETAINER, BUMPER RH (SN) NECESSARY 39.50 39.50
1|RETAINER, BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 39.50 39.50
1|REINFORCEMENT, FR (SN) * CHECK 723.80 -
1|ABSORBER, FR BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 136.60 136.60

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
- - T Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Workshopa(:} i (35_ .
1|ABSORBER, BUMPER LWR (SN) * CHECK 97.70 -
1|COVER, FRONT BUMPER (SN) CRACKED 913.50 913.50
1|EXTENSION, FR BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 370.40 370.40
1|COVER, FR BUMPER (SN) cuT 33.20 33.20
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR LWR (SN) * CHECK 162.90 -
1|COVER, FOG LAMP, LH (SN) * CHECK 99.10 -
1|BRACKET, FR BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 178.20 178.20
2|BRACKET, RR BUMPER @%7.50 (SN) * CHECK 15.00 -
4|CLIP @$1.50 (SN) NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
4|RETAINER, FR FENDER @$12.10 (SN) * CHECK 48.40 =
1|BRACKET, WASHER (SN) NECESSARY 28.80 28.80
1|BRACKET, WASHER (SN) NECESSARY 28.80 28.80
1|CLAMP, HEADLAMP (SN) * CHECK 22.20 -
1|CLAMP, HEADLAMP (SN) * CHECK 22.20 -
1|LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH (SN) * CHECK 2,078.80 -
1|SENSOR, ULTRASONIC (SN) * CHECK 536.10
2|SENSOR, ULTRASONIC @$536.80 (SN) * CHECK 1,073.60
2|RETAINER, ULTRASONIC @$16.20 (SN) NECESSARY 32.40 32.40
4|RETAINER, ULTRASONIC @%$23.50 (SN) NECESSARY 94.00 94.00
4|CLIP, ULTRASONIC @%17.60 (SN) NECESSARY 70.40 70.40
1|SUPPORT SUB-ASSY (SN) * CHECK 1,691.40 -
1|FRT BUMPER MOUNTING (SN) * CHECK 458.40 -
1|COVER, RADIATOR (SN) DEFORMED 157.60 157.60
1|SEAL, RADIATOR (SN) * CHECK 77.00 -
3|CLIP @%2.90 (SN) * CHECK 8.70 -
14|CLIPS @%$2.30 (SN) * CHECK 32.20 -
1|SMOG SENSOR (SN) CRACKED 288.40 288.40
1|THERMISTOR, COOLER (SN) * CHECK 111.30 -
1|CONDENSER ASSY (SN) * CHECK 2,070.10 =
1|JAR, HEADLAMP (SN) DEFORMED 232.20 232.20
1|PLATE, LEXUS (SN) * CHECK 77.70 -
1|SUPPORT, RR BUMPER RH (SN) NECESSARY 105.10 105.10
1|SUPPORT, RR BUMPER LH (SN) NECESSARY 105.10 105.10
1|RETAINER, BUMPER RR (SN) NECESSARY 110.80 110.90
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 110.90 110.90
1|RETAINER, BUMPER RR (SN) NECESSARY 291.30 291.30

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-6607198-R Page No.3 f 4
Qty Description of Parts ERCONCIUONISE Worlmhop (g | (SRR (sl, S
1|RETAINER, BUMPER RR (SN) NECESSARY 277.30 277.30
1|ABSORBER, RR BUMPER (SN) * CHECK 197.60 -
2{RR BUMPER PROTECTOR @%$3.10 (SN) * CHECK 6.20 B
2|BUMPER BRACKET @$%7.50 (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|COVER, REAR BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 1,052.90 1,052.90
1|PIECE, RR BUMPER, RH (SN) NECESSARY 19.90 19.90
1|PIECE, RR BUMPER, LH (SN) NECESSARY 19.90 19.90
1{COVER, RR BUMPER LOWER (SN) * CHECK 322.30 -
8|RETAINER, FR BUMPER SIDE @$4.00 (SN) NECESSARY 32.00 32.00
2|SENSOR, ULTRASONIC @$536.80 (SN) * CHECK 1,073.60 -
4|RETAINER, ULTRASONIC @$23.50 (SN) NECESSARY 94.00 94.00
4|CLIP, ULTRASONIC @$17.60 (SN) NECESSARY 70.40 70.40
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 62.70 -
1|PLATE, LUGGAGE COMPT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 77.70 -
1|REAR BPR REINFORCEMENT (SN) BENT 724.50 724.50
1|PANEL, LAMP LOWER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 853.80 -
LABOUR
33,260.50 19,553.30

LABOUR

CHECK WIRING SYSTEM AND FOCUS HEADLAMP. 204.00 204.00

REMOVE / REFIX FRONT PARKING SENSORS. 204.00 204,00

REMOVE / REFIX AIR-CON CONDENSER, RECEIVER * CHECK 816.00 -

DRYER, GAS PIPES TO ENABLE REPAIRING, FIT NEW

PARTS AND REGAS.

REMOVE ALL NECESSARY PARTS, TO ENABLE 4,080.00 3,264.00

REPAIRING AND STRAIGHTEN FRONT SUPPORT PANEL,

R/H AND L/H HEADLAMP PANELS, L/F WHEEL HOUSING,

CUT AND WELD PANEL AND FIT NEW PARTS. INCLUSIVE

OF THE REPAIR OF PANEL, LAMP LOWER.

SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED FRONT 3,250.00 3,000.00

PORTION OF CAR.

CHECK WIRING SYSTEM AND CONDUCT WATER 204.00 204.00

SEEPAGE.

REMOVE / REFIX REVERSE SENSORS. 204.00 204.00

REMOVE / REFIX REAR BUMPER LOWER EXTENSION. 204.00 204.00

REMOVE / REFIX REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT, 816.00 816.00

INTERIOR TRIM GARNISH TO ASSIST REPAIR.

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
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:4 of 4
Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By |Our Adjusted
S P Workshop ($) ($)
REMOVE ALL NECESSARY PARTS, TO ENABLE 2.448.00 1,632.00
REPAIRING AND STRAIGHTEN, REAR END PANEL,
SPARE WHEEL PAN, BOOT, CUT AND WELD PANEL AND
FIT NEW PARTS.
SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED REAR PORTION 2,600.00 2,100.00
OF CAR.
TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME. 204.00 204.00
15,234.00 12,036.00
GRAND TOTAL 48,494.50 31,589.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 31,589.30

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE) :
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS $$13,433.00 NETT)

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




